GPO,

55748

Federal Register/Vol. 64, No. 198/ Thursday, October 14, 1999/ Notices

Manufacturing, Inc., Civil No. 1:99-CV-
772, 90-5-2-1-2259. The proposed
Consent Decree may be examined at the
Office of the United States Attorney for
the Western District of Michigan, Grand
Rapids, Michigan; the Region V Office
of the United States Environmental
Protection Agency, 77 West Jackson
Boulevard, Chicago, Illinois 60604. A
copy of the proposed Consent Decree
may be obtained by mail from the
Department of Justice Consent Decree
Library, P.O. Box 7611, Washington, DC
20044. In requesting a copy, please
enclose a check for reproduction costs
(at 25 cents per page) in the amount of
$5.00 for the Decree, payable to the
Consent Decree Library.

Joel M. Gross,

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 99-26825 Filed 10-13-99; 8:45 am)]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation and Liability Act

Notice is hereby given that on October
4, 1999, the United States lodged with
the Court a proposed Fourth Consent
Decree under the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act, as
amended (““CERCLA™), 42 U.S.C. 9601
et seq. in United States v. Brown Co., et
al., No. 1:96-CV-949 (W.D. Mich). The
Consent Decree resolves certain claims
of the United States against Exide
Corporation, Fisher Steel & Supply
Company, the H. Brown Co., Inc., Tessie
Brown and Tessie Brown as the
Independent Personal representative of
the Estate of Herman Brown (““Owner
Settling Defendants”), Padnos Iron &
Metal Company (‘‘Padnos”), and
General Motors Company (“GM™). GM
will conduct the Remedial Action, as
well as pay future costs of overseeing
the implementation of the remedial
action, under Sections 106 and 107(a) of
CERCLA, 42 U.S.C. 9607(a), at the H.
Brown Superfund Site (“Site”) located
in Walker, Kent County, Michigan. The
other settling defendants under this
Consent Decree will pay an additional
$204,500.

The Department of Justice will receive
comments relating to the proposed
Consent Decree for 30 days following
publication of this Notice. Comments
should be addressed to the Assistant
Attorney General, Environmental and
Natural Resources Division, United
States Department of Justice, P.O. Box

7611, Ben Franklin Station, Washington,
DC 20044-7611, and should refer to
United States v. H. Brown Co., et al., D.J.
Ref. No. 90-11-2-835A. The proposed
Consent Decree may be examined at the
Office of the United States Attorney for
the Western District of Michigan; the
Region V Office of the United States
Environmental Protection Agency, 77
West Jackson Boulevard, Chicago,
Illinois 60604. A copy of the proposed
Consent Decree may be obtained by mail
from the Department of Justice Consent
Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611,
Washington, DC 20044. In requesting a
copy, please enclose a check for
reproduction costs (at 25 cents per page)
in the amount of $20.25 for the Decree
without appendices, payable to the
Consent Decree Library. Appendices
will be an additional $20.75 (total:
$41.00).

Joel M. Gross,

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 99-26823 Filed 10-13-99; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Clean Water Act

In accordance with Departmental
Policy, 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby
given that a proposed Consent Decree in
United States v. Interstate General
Company, et al., Civ. No. AW-96-1112
(D. Md., So. Div.), was lodged with the
United States District Court for the
District of Maryland, Southern Division,
on August 26, 1999. This Consent
Decree has been entered into by the
Plaintiff United States and Defendants
Interstate General Company, L.P., and
St. Charles Associates, L.P., pursuant to
Section 309 (b) and (d) of the Clean
Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1319 (b) & (d),
providing for injunctive relief and
imposing civil penalties upon the
Defendants for discharge of dredged or
fill material in violation of section
301(a) of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C.
1311(a), at four sites in St. Charles, a
planned community near Waldorf,
Charles County, Maryland.

The Consent Decree prohibits
additional illegal discharges by the
Defendants, and requires Defendants to,
among other things: (1) Pay a $360,000
civil penalty to the United States; (2)
escrow $40,000 to be used for additional
wetland plantings in open spaces on
one of the parcels located in Dorchester
Neighborhood; (3) carry out remediation
plans at two parcels, Parcel L and Town
Center South, that will result in the
restitution of fourteen (14) acres of

wetlands and the creation of new
wetlands and wetland buffers on fifty-
seven (57) acres; and (4) place deed
restrictions or conservation easements
on all remediation sites identified in the
consent decree.

The Department of Justice will accept
written comments relating to this
proposed Consent Decree for thirty (30)
days from the date of publication of this
notice. Please address comments to
Lynne A. Battaglia, United States
Attorney for the District of Maryland,
United States Department of Justice,
Attention: W. Warren Hamel, AUSA,
101 W. Lombard Street, Baltimore,
Maryland 21012, and refer to United
States v. Interstate General Company,
Civ. No. AW-96-1112 and USAO No.
96-00096.

The proposed Consent Decree may be
examined at the Clerk’s Office, United
States District Court for the District of
Maryland, Southern Division, 6500
Cherrywood Lane, Greenbelt, Maryland
20770.

W. Warren Hamel,

Chief, Environmental Crimes and
Enforcement Section, U.S. Attorney’s Office,
District of Maryland.

[FR Doc. 99-26826 Filed 10-13-99; 8:45 am)]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree
Pursuant to the Comprehensive
Environmental Response,
Compensation, and Liability Act of
1980, as Amended

Consistent with Departmental policy
28 CFR 50.7, 38 FR 19029, and 42 U.S.C.
9622(d), notice is hereby given that on
October 4, 1999, a proposed Consent
Decree in United States v. Richard
Mottolo, K.J. Quinn & Co., Inc., et al.,
Civil Action No. 83-547-B, was lodged
with the United States District Court for
the District of New Hampshire. The
proposed Consent Decree will resolve
the United States’ claims under the
Comprehensive Environmental
Response, Compensation, and Liability
Act (“CERCLA"), 42 U.S.C. 9601, et
seq., on behalf of the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency
(“EPA") against the K.J. Quinn & Co.,
Inc., relating to the Mottolo Superfund
Site (“‘Site”’) located in Raymond, New
Hampshire. The K.J. Quinn & Co., Inc.,
was previously adjudicated liable under
Section 107(a) of CERCLA, 42 U.S.C.
96097(a).

Pursuant to the Consent Decree, the
K.J. Quinn & Co., Inc., has agreed to
reimburse to the United States
$2,000,000 for costs incurred and to be
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incurred by the DPA at the Mottolo Site
after May 1, 1990. Costs that were
incurred by the DPA prior to May 1,
1990, were addressed in a previous
consent decree with the K.J. Quinn &
Co., Inc. The K.J. Quinn & Co., Inc., has
already paid $1,445,949 of the
$2,000,000 amount and is to make the
remaining payment of $554,051, along
with interest from October 16, 1998,
within 7 days of entry of this Consent
Decree.

The Department of Justice will receive
for a period of thirty (30) days from the
date of this publication comments
relating to the proposed consent decree.
Any comments should be addressed to
the Assistant Attorney General of the
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, Department of Justice,
Washington, D.C. 20530, and should
refer to United States v. Richard
Mottolo, K.J. Quinn & Co., Inc., et al.,
Civil Action No. 83-545-B, D.J. Ref. 90—
11-2-17.

The proposed consent decree may be
examined at the Office of the United
States Attorney, District of New
Hampshire, 55 Pleasant Street, Concord,
New Hampshire 03301 and at Region I,
Office of the Environmental Protection
Agency, One Congress St., Boston, MA
02203. A copy of the proposed consent
decree may also be obtained by mail
from the Department of Justice Consent
Decree Library, P.O. Box 7611,
Washington, D.C. 20044. In requesting a
copy, please enclose a check (there is a
25 cent per page reproduction cost) in
the amount of $6.50 payable to the
Consent Decree Library.

Bruce Belber,

Deputy Chief, Environmental Enforcement
Section, Environment and Natural Resources
Division.

[FR Doc. 99-26824 Filed 10-13-99; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Notice of Lodging of Settlement
Stipulation Pursuant to the Clean Air
Act

Under 28 CFR 50.7, notice is hereby
given that a proposed Stipulation and
Order for Dismissal in United States v.
State of Wisconsin Inc., Civ. No. 98-C—
0517-C., was lodged with the United
States District Court for the Western
District of Wisconsin, on September 27,
1999. That action was brought against
defendant pursuant to sections 112 and
113 of the Clean Air Act (“‘the Act”), 42
U.S.C. 7412, 7413, and associated
regulations, for violations occurring at
the University of Wisconsin, Madison
campus. Specifically, the amended

compliant alleged that defendant
violated the Act and the National
Emission Standards for Hazardous Air
Pollutants for asbestos, 40 CFR Part 61,
subpart M, by failing to keep adequately
wet and properly dispose of asbestos-
containing material during a renovation
of two buildings on the campus. The
settlement stipulation requires
defendant to pay $36,000 to resolve the
claims alleged in the complaint.

The Department of Justice will receive
comments relating to the proposed
settlement stipulation for a period of 30
days from the date of this publication.
Comments should be addressed to the
Assistant Attorney General of the
Environment and Natural Resources
Division, Department of Justice,
Washington, DC 20530. All comments
should refer to United States v. State of
Wisconsin, D.J. Ref. 90-5-2—-1-2106.

The proposed settlement stipulation
may be examined at the office of the
United States Attorney for the Western
District of Wisconsin, 660 West
Washington Avenue, Madison,
Wisconsin 53701-1585; and at the
Region V office of the Environmental
Protection Agency, 77 West Jackson
Blvd., Chicago, Illinois 60604. A copy of
the proposed stipulation may also be
obtained by mail from the Department
of Justice Consent Decree Library, P.O.
Box 7611, Washington, DC. 20044. In
requesting a copy, please enclose a
check in the amount of $2.75 for the
stipulation (25 cents per page
reproduction costs) payable to the
Consent Decree Library. When
requesting a copy, please refer to the
United States v. State of Wisconsin, D.J.
Ref. 90-5-2—-1-2106.

Joel M. Gross,

Chief, Environmental Enforcement Section,
Environment and Natural Resources Division.
[FR Doc. 99-26827 Filed 10-13-99; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 4410-15-M

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Employment and Training
Administration

Notice of Determinations Regarding
Eligibility To Apply for Worker

Adjustment Assistance and NAFTA
Transitional Adjustment Assistance

In accordance with section 223 of the
Trade Act of 1974, as amended, the
Department of Labor herein presents
summaries of determinations regarding
eligibility to apply for trade adjustment
assistance for workers (TA-W) issued
during the period of September, 1999.

In order for an affirmative
determination to be made and a

certification of eligibility to apply for
worker adjustment assistance to be
issued, each of the group eligibility
requirements of section 222 of the Act
must be met.

(1) That a significant number or
proportion of the workers in the
workers’ firm, or an appropriate
subdivision thereof, have become totally
or partially separated,

(2) That sales or production, or both,
of the firm or subdivision have
decreased absolutely, and

(3) That increases of imports of
articles like or directly competitive with
articles produced by the firm or
appropriate subdivision have
contributed importantly to the
separations, or threat thereof, and to the
absolute decline in sales or production.

Negative Determinations for Worker
Adjustment Assistance

In each of the following cases the
investigation revealed that criterion (3)
has not been met. A survey of customers
indicated that increased imports did not
contribute importantly to worker
separations at the firm.

TA-W-36,306; Blount, Inc., Owatonna,
MN

TA-W-36,534 & A, B, C; Thomaston
Mill, Inc., Thomaston, GA, Zebulon,
GA New York, NY and Los Angeles,
CA

TA-W-36,438; Maine Envelope Co.,
Belgrade, ME

TA-W-36,483; Brookman Cast
Industries, Inc., Salem, OR

TA-W-36,454; Sonat Exploration Co.,
Houston, TX

TA-W-36,700, & A, B, C; Downing
Wellhead Equipment, Inc.,
Oklahoma Cty, OK, Midland, TX,
Houston, TX and Corpus Christi,
TX

TA-W-36,580; Scientific Drilling
International, Oklahoma City, OK

TA-W-36,375; Allied Signal, Inc.,
Ironton, OH

TA-W-36,025; Conoco, Inc., Natural
Gas and Gas Products Div.,
Houston, TX & Operating at
Various Locations: A; LA, B; NM, C;
OK, D; TX, E; VA, and F; WV

TA-W-36,388; Heel Rite Corp., Wright
City, MO

TA-W-36,227; R & M Energy Systems,
a/k/a/ Flow Control Equipment,
Borger, TX

TA-W-36,548; Caterpillar Work Tools,
Dallas, TX

TA-W-36,608; Western Gas Resources,
Inc., Midland, TX

TA-W-36,597; Pelton Co., Inc., Ponca
City, OK

TA-W-36,612; Buffalo Color Corp.,
Buffalo, NY

TA-W-36,707; Consolidation Coal Co.,
Loveridge Mine #22, Fairview, WV
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